State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: MAY 22,2001

TO: ATLANTIC.NET
SPRINT-FLORIDA, INC.

FROM: BETH KEATING, Legal Services
MELINDA WATTS, Competitive Services

RE: UNDOCKETED MATTER - COMPLAINT NO. 371832T - BILLING
DISPUTE BETWEEN ATLANTIC.NET AND SPRINT

Staff will conduct an informal meeting with Sprint-Florida, Inc. and
Atlantic.Net regarding the billing dispute between the companies, complaint no.
371832T, at the following time and place:

10:00 a.m., Tuesday, June 19, 2001
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

The companies are asked to ensure the attendance at this meeting of company
representatives capable of  addressing the technical aspects of this dispute, as well
as representatives authorized to make commitments on behalf of their respective
companies as may be necessary to resolve this matter.

In addition, please bring any materials and documentation that may assist in
the understanding and resolution of this matter. To the extent that such
documentation is considered proprietary, confidential business information by the
companies, such information shall be protected in accordance with Section 364.183,
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. Proprietary
information should clearly be identified as such. Furthermore, staff notes that
redacted copies of any confidential documents may assist in our review and
discussion; therefore, the companies are also asked to bring redacted copies of any
confidential documents that are pertinent to the discussion.

Due to the nature and documents likely to be discussed at this meeting, a call-
in number will not be provided. If you have any questions, please contact Beth
Keating at (850) 413-6212.
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